1928, THE HOWARD HOTEL: Niagara Blve, north end.

In 1928 William Howard Rung married Maybel and they
moved Tc Bridgeburg from the U,S.A, They took over the old building
that stood on the river road between Dufferin and Phipps St. which
in the 18Z0's was the Huffman House, For years it was used as a
boarding house till the L. ungs took over, They got a Hotel licence
and opened the place as the Howard Hotel, and remained in busimness
for fourteen years. It had many owners and the name was later changed

to the Ohio which remained for many years. The name was uagain changed
to the Lancashire Lass,




